



STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
Division of Land Protection – Remediation Branch
Oak Ridge Office
761 Emory Valley Road, Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

July 17, 2026

Mr. Roger Petrie
Federal Facility Agreement Manager
U.S. Department of Energy
Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
Post Office Box 4067
Oak Ridge, TN 37831

RECEIVED
JUL 20 2026
COUNTY MAYOR'S OFFICE

Dear Mr. Petrie

No Further Comments for the Erratum Pages for the Time-Critical Action Memorandum for the Phase I Removal Action at the White Wing Scrapyard, Oak Ridge National Priorities List Site, Oak Ridge, Tennessee (DOE/OR/01-3015&D1)

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, Division of Land Protection – Remediation Branch, Oak Ridge Office, received the above referenced erratum on June 24, 2026. The State appreciates the work that was done to address any outstanding concerns and has no further comments.

Questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to David Carlone at the above address or by phone at (865) 839-3362.

Sincerely

Eileen Marcillo Digitally signed by Eileen Marcillo
Date: 2026.07.15 15:24:16 -04'00'

Eileen Marcillo
FFA Project Manager
Division of Land Protection – Remediation Branch
Oak Ridge Office

ec: Jason Poe – EPA
Jana Dawson – EPA
Cathy Amoroso – EPA
Alayna Famble – EPA
Joanna Hardin – DOE
Alex Schenk – DOE
Tanya Salamacha – UCOR
Sid Garland – UCOR
ORSSAB
OREM Mailroom

xc: Wade Creswell – ORRCA
Terry Frank – ORRCA
Warren Gooch – ORRCA

COPY

